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Spadaro, Sam

From: Recruitment
Sent: May 26, 2023 2:17 PM
To: Leonard, Carolyn
Subject: [EXT] Get To Know Fox Rothschild!

Get To Know Fox Rothschild! 
  
Please join us for a series of virtual Fox Forums to learn more about what makes us 
unique! We invite you to join attorneys and leaders in the Firm as they share an in-depth 
look into our practices and Firm culture and answer your questions.  
  
Please click on a date or session title to register. 
  
We look forward to connecting with you! 
  
Friday, June 9 | 2 - 2:45 pm ET – Transactional vs. Litigation 
Join Eric Reed, Litigation Practice Management Partner, and Nevena Simidjiyska, Chair 
of the CFIUS & National Security Practice and Co-Chair of the International Trade 
Practice, as they share their insights on the differences between litigation and 
transactional-focused practices.  
  
Monday, June 12 | 2 - 2:45 pm ET – Intellectual Property Overview 
Janet MacLeod, Chair of the Intellectual Property Department, will be joined by other Fox 
attorneys to showcase the depth of experience and innovative approach of the Firm’s IP 
team.  
  
Tuesday, June 13 | 1 - 1:45 pm ET – Life as a Summer Associate 
A panel of former Fox summer associates will give the inside view of Fox’s Summer 
Associate Program. 
  
Thursday, June 15 | 4 - 4:45 pm ET – Diversity & Inclusion 
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Kimberly Bullock Gatling, the Firm's Chief Diversity & Inclusion Officer, will join Jennifer 
Mencarini, Director of Diversity and Inclusion, to discuss the Firm's commitment to a more 
just, equal and equitable world within our Firm, within the legal profession and in the 
communities in which we live and work. 
  
Friday, June 16 | 2:30 - 3:15 pm ET – Interviewing Tips 
Learn interviewing tips and best practices from a panel of Fox attorneys who are actively 
involved with hiring the future talent of the Firm. 

Questions? Contact recruitingevents@foxrothschild.com. 

www.foxrothschild.com  
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